

MORIA COHAVI

FULL-STACK DEVELOPER

11 HaSochnut St. Hod-Hasharon, Israel | +972-502530522
Cohavimoria@gmail.com | www.linkedin.com/in/moria-cohavi

Profile

I am 8200 alumni with two years full-stack experience, excellent interpersonal skills and a fast learner looking for my next challenging development position, which offers opportunities for personal growth as well as advancement.

Technical Skills

- Angular & NgRx
- HTML & SCSS
- Javascript & Typescript
- MSSQL & MySQL
- ElasticSearch
- C/C++/C#/Java

Experience

Full stack developer, Sensus Ltd

May 2018 - Jul 2020

Developing a large-scale solution to process and visualize structured and unstructured information gathered from various online sources.

I developed both client and server side along with analyzing data over relational databases by client requests. I was in charge of developing modules using Angular and NgRx on the client side and .net core on the server side. All client code has been covered by test using Cypress.

Product Manager, 8200 unit

Jan 2016 - Jan

2018

I lead a project with high demand from its starting phases through its latest phases, including:

- Collecting customer requirements
- System design
- Managing development team of 4 developers and 2 counsellors
- Working and coordinating with civilian high-tech companies as Microsoft and Techmind

System Administrator, Intelligence Corps

Jul 2014 - Dec 2015

Managing ~5000 PC-level systems in terms of OS deployment, user experience improvement and functional behavioural using MS SCCM 2012.

Wide Area Network operator, Intelligence Corps

Apr 2013 - Jan 2014

I was part of a service team in charge of deploying intelligence infrastructure (WAN) on a nation-wide scale.

Education

Computer Science, Holon Institute of Technology

Oct 2018 - Present

Third year student

Security Clearance

Level 2

Language

- Hebrew - native
- English - fluent